



Jeannette Luyindula

Conseillère de vente

[View profile on Dweet](#)

Languages

French

About

With a passion for fashion and extensive experience at PRIMARK CRÉTEIL, I've progressed from sales associate to junior manager. Skilled in merchandise ordering, stock management, and leading large teams, my adaptability shines in fast-paced retail settings. Fluent in basic French, I excel in diverse client interactions.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

PRIMARK CRÉTEIL

Primark

Experience

● MANAGER JUNIOR

PRIMARK CRÉTEIL | Sep 2021 - Aug 2023

Commande des marchandises Ajustement des stocks (Logiciel interne)
Mise en place de plan d'action Suivis et atteintes des objectifs commerciaux Analyse des indicateurs de performances

● SUPERVISEUR

PRIMARK CRÉTEIL | Sep 2018 - Aug 2021

Gestion des équipes + de 50 collaborateurs Organisation des activités des collaborateurs Gestion des stocks Merchandising des rayons



● VENDEUSE POLYVALENTE

Primark | Nov 2017 - Jul 2018

Conseil de la clientèle Encaissements (Ré)Approvisionnement des rayons
Dispatch des articles Entrées/sorties des cabines
CENTRES D'INTÉRÊTS

Education & Training

2021 - 2023

● CFA CODIS,
MASTER MRCM,

2020 - 2021

● CFA CODIS,
LICENCE RCM,

2018 - 2020

● CFA CODIS,
BTS MUC,

2015

● LYCÉE FRANÇOIS ARAGO,
BACCALAURÉAT STMG MARKETING,